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RFP #01-16/17  CITY OF SUMTER FIXED BASED METER READ SYSTEM 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

1. Can you provide the propagation information, if available?  
The City has an  ARC file: Sumter SC Prop Study DataFiles.7z It is too large to put 
on the City website but can be requested via email to abailey@sumter-sc.com.  
All other files are located on the City’s Purchasing website.  

 
2. Electricity and/or Ethernet at the City Asset Location? 
 All locations should have electricity but not Ethernet.  

 
2.  Could provide the meter detail list in an excel format? 

Added the following Excel files to the City Purchasing website: 
1. City Assets Attachment C.xls 
2. Sumter Water Meter Account Listing.xlsx  (Attachment D):  
 

3.  Is there an electronic format of a service boundary map??  
Added PDF: Water Service Map with Meters.pdf  

 
 
PLEASE CONTINUE TO CHECK THE CITY WEBSITE FOR ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS AND 
INFORMATION AS IT BECOMES AVAILABLE. IT IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF EACH 
PROPOSER TO GATHER ADEQUATE INFORMATION, REVIEW COLLATERAL 
DOCUMENTS, AND MAKE THOSE INQUIRES THAT ARE NECESSARY AND PRUDENT AS 
TO THE PROJECT. THE PROPOSER’S ARE NOT ENTITLED TO RELY ON THE OWNER OR 
THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVES’ INFORMATION TO THE EXCLUSION OF THE 
PROPOSER’S DUE DILIGENCE.  
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